CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

INDEX Pmu
History o onglnul corner establishment: DIAGRAM

Corner was originally established in 1881,

by Eugens P, Mclornack, Under General l.and 5C
Office Contract No. B920. In 1974, the ’ TIOS RILE
Bureau of Land Management Remonumented this 174 GE%
corner as based on the recovery of original  § e
evidence. Such remonumentation is shown in 1974

the official BLM Notes, Titled "REMONUMENTATION
OF CERTAIM ORIGINAL CORNER POINTS, TOWNSHIFE 10

SOLTH, RANGE Xé EAST. Work was executed by: :

Lester E. Fischer, Cadastral Surveyor, Under special instructions
dated May %, 1957, approved May &, 19597, under 8. Survey/GBroup
Mumber B50, and assignment instruections dated Sept. 135, 1974,

Description of corner evidence found:
Found 2Z2=-1/72Yivon pipe with 3" bhrass cap stamped
as shown in the DIAGROM, set solid in good condition.

Found Bearing Trees as established and described

by the Bureaw of Land Management, in good condition,
with the proper signs attached. '

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

No repair work is requived at the corner monument.
From Which:

Fainted a &" red band at breast ht. around the Bearing Trees as taken
Bureauw of Land Managemendt. :

REGISTERED
PROFE'.SSIONAL

This work is performed bys

Douglas M. Ferguson PLES 848

Mt . Varnon Oregon.

On: Aug. 23, 1988

Retaer to Map of Survey No. 1O0-ié6-6l

by th

Witnesses: D.Mitchell Ferguson & Een Delano

Office of...........ccnuu... eeesserrniensassnanens eenes wre COUMY OF..conviiniiiiiivnsiinnassisiistn s o
State of.....coovvivernnns erananrae . . 1 hereby certify that the within instrument was filed in this office
for record on the......... GBY OFf.....vcrvrivansririenin erveses v 19
U DY vt e s by
{COUNTY OFFICIAL} IDEPUTY)
Form R6-7100-57 (9/71) : GPO—791-311

FILED__3-39-81

BAKER COUNTY SURVEYQR

SURVEY NO._£0 - 36~ 154



